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ENVIRONMENTAL LICENSING PROGRAMME MEMORANDUM"

TO: DARA LYNOTT, DIRECTOR

C.C: Frank Clinton, Programme Manager

FROM: Brian Meaney, Senior Inspector

DATE: 27" August 2013

Request for Technical Amendment to Waste Licence Register
Number W0156-01, held by KTK Sand and Gravel Ltd in relation
to a facility at Kimmeens, Ballymore Eustace West and Coghlanstown
East, Co. Kildare.

RE:

The inert landfill at Ballymore Eustace is closed and waste acceptance is ceased. The
licence was granted in June 2002 and was technically amended in January 2013 for the
purposes of the European Communities Environmental Objectives (Groundwater)
Regulations 2010.

Details of request for technical amendment under section 42B of the Waste
Management Acts 1996 to 2013

The licensee has requested amendment of the licence to allow for the removal of a
portion of the landfill area from the licensed area — to partially surrender the licence.
An agreement has been reached between the site owner and Kildare County Council to
sell 0.5 hectare of land for the purpose of accommodating the new Ballymore Eustace
waste water treatment plant. The discharge from the new waste water treatment plant
has been authorised by waste water discharge licence register number D0238-01.

Site investigations carried out on the parcel of land shows the deposited waste to be
principally comprised of soil and stone. Only one drilling or trial pit log notes concrete
waste being encountered. The material in the fill is deemed suitable for construction.

The OEE has carried out an exit audit on the land in question and is satisfied that there
are no environmental liabilities outstanding in relation to it.

Recommendation

I recommend that the Agency make a technical amendment of licence register number
WO0029-04 under Section 42B(1)(c) of the Waste Management Acts 1996 to 2013 as
proposed in the attached recommendation for a technical amendment.

Brian Meaney
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